
 

Po Box 126, Norman Wells, NT X0E0V0 

Telephone: 867-587-7205 
Fax:              867-587-2928 
 
March 29, 2021 
 
Enbridge Pipelines 
110175 101 St. NW 
Edmonton, AB  T5J 2J9 
 
Attention: Bert Filion 
 
File Number S20P-003 
Type of Operation PIPELINES (existing) 
Location   Camp and Drilling Sites 
 
 
Dear Bert Filion, 
 
An inspection of the above-noted operation was conducted on March 16, 2021, by Manager, 
Resource Management Jonathan Gillingham, and Resource Management Officer II 
Christopher Wasylyshyn-Ondris. 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the Environmental Inspection Report. Please refer to all noted conditions 
and the comments section of this report. Your attention to this matter is appreciated. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 867-587-7205. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
 

 
 

Jonathan Gillingham 
Manager, Resource Management  
Department of Lands 
Sahtu Region 
 
CC: Sahtu Land and Water Board 
       Christopher Wasylyshyn-Ondris – Resource Management Officer II – Sahtu Region
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Permittee: Enbridge Pipelines 
Permit Expiry 
Date: 

September 17, 
2025 

Land Use Permit No. S20P-003 
Previous 
Inspection: 

February 26, 2021 

Quarrying Permit No. N/A 
Inspection 
Date: 

March 16, 2021 

Contractor: MYB Construction Subcontractor: N/A 

Location(s) Inspected: 
Camp and Drilling Sites 
 

Current Stage of 
Operation: 

Active (Shutdown for the Season) 
 

Program Modifications 
Approved: 

None 
 

 
Condition of Operation “A” - Acceptable   “U” - Unacceptable   “N/A” - Not Applicable   “N/I” - Not Inspected 

 Operating Condition Aspect Inspected 
  Camp Drill Sites    
 Location as Permitted A A    
 Time as Permitted A A    
 Equipment as Approved (Type & 

Size) 
A A    

 Methods & Techniques A A    
 Facilities A A    
 Erosion (Control or Prevention) A A    
 Chemicals A A    
 Wildlife and Fisheries Habitat 

(Protection) 
A A    

 Wastes A A    
 Historical / Archaeological Sites A A    
 Ecological Resources A A    
 Fuel Storage U N/A    
 Brush Disposal A A    
 Restoration of Lands N/A N/A    
 Permits N/A N/A    
 Sections 8 to 12 / 14 to 16 

M.V.L.U.R. 
A A    

On March 16, 2021, The Department of Lands, Sahtu Region, conducted an Inspection on 
Land Use Permit S20P-003. The Inspection was conducted by Manager of Resource 
Management Jonathan Gillingham and Resource Management Officer II, Christopher 
Wasylyshyn-Ondris. During the time of the Inspection, there were no significant 
environmental concerns. 
 
Camp: 
 
Inspectors were very pleased to see the condition of the camp area during the Inspection. All 
buildings and equipment were removed (Figures 1 – 3). There was no sign of any waste left 
on site. 
 
However, Inspectors came across a small unmarked fuel cache near the fenced leased area 
at KP 160. There are 17 full fuel drums and 1 empty fuel drum located on the Southwest 
corner (Figures 4 and 5). As per Condition 46 and Condition 49 found in Section 26(1)(m) 
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Fuel Storage within the Land Use Permit, “ The Permittee shall ensure that all fuel caches 
have adequate Secondary Containment.” and “The Permittee shall mark all Fuel Storage 
Container and Tanks with the Permittees Name.”  
 
Inspectors had moved around the drums to look for identification markings and secondary 
containment and could not find either. Therefore, you have received an Unacceptable 
condition for the Fuel Storage for this report.  
 
Please properly mark all fuel drums with identification and ensure proper Secondary 
Containment as outlined in the Land Use Permit to address these issues. 
 
If these fuel drums do not belong to Enbridge, please contact our Regional Office to discuss 
the Fuel Cache ownership. 
 
Drill Sites: 
 
During the Inspection, the Inspectors did not find any environmental concerns regarding the 
Drilling Sites. Inspectors plan on following up in the Summer season to assess if there are 
issues with all the drilling locations. 
 
At this time, Inspectors have no concerns with the Drilling Sites. 
 
Matters to Follow up on: 
 
If the Fuel Cache belongs to Enbridge, properly mark all fuel drums with identification and 
ensure appropriate Secondary Containment as outlined in the Land Use Permit. Contact our 
office with an update once completed. 
 
 If these fuel drums do not belong to Enbridge, please contact our Regional Office to discuss 
the Fuel cache ownership. 
 

 
 
 
 
_________N/A___________ ____________________________ 
Representative Signature Inspector’s Signature 
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Inspection Images: 
Figure 1 
Camp removed, and location left clean 

 

Figure 2 
Camp removed, and location left clean 

 



 

ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTION REPORT 

Date: March 16, 2021 Permit #: S20P-003 Page No:   4 

 

Figure 3 
Camp removed, and location left clean 
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Figure 4 
17 full and 1 empty Fuel Drums Unmarked 
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Figure 5 
17 full and 1 empty Fuel Drums Unmarked 
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Figure 6 
HDD Entry Point 

 

 


